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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Workshop @ Bedok Transport <workshop@bedoktransport.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2023 10:05 AM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: Re: ACC INVLG CB7551J & YN3577M ON 03-10-2022 06:21A.M

Dear Huey Yon, 

 

We agree with a cost of repair of $1000/- with 4 working days of repair. 
 

Best Regards, 

Yee Lih  

 

On Fri, Apr 14, 2023 at 2:45 PM Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Dear Yee Lih, 

  

Without prejudice 

  

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of $1,000.00 with 4 days of repair, subject to their 

approval. 

  

  

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Workshop @ Bedok Transport <workshop@bedoktransport.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 4:32 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: ACC INVLG CB7551J & YN3577M ON 03-10-2022 06:21A.M 

  

Dear Huey Yon, 

  

Please see attached CB7551J after the repair photo. 
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Best Regards 

Jia Xin 

  

BEDOK MOTOR ENGINEERING PTE LTD 

30 Defu Lane 9 Singapore 539270 

Tel : +65 6286 3032 


